
From: Air.Pollution Control
To: APC Permitting
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 67-0059 imi Livingston - Plant Flow Diagram (corrected)
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 2:01:45 PM
Attachments: Plant Flow Diagram - Livingston.pdf
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From: Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 1:52 PM
To: Air.Pollution Control <Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov>
Cc: Anna Pettit <Anna.Pettit@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 67-0059 imi Livingston - Plant Flow Diagram (corrected)
 
Please upload this additional information for facility 67-0059 permit 981733.
 
Also, the permittee requested this be issued as a combined permit.  Please enter Yes for combined
const/oper permit.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,

Tracy Kefauver | TDEC-Environmental Protection Specialist 3
Division of Air Pollution Control
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 15th Floor 
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 
Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-532-0536
Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/permit-air-home.html
 
We value your opinion. 
Please take a few minutes to complete our customer service survey.
Internal Customers please complete our customer satisfaction survey.
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Art Fisher <art.fisher@irvmat.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 12:44 PM
To: Tracy Kefauver <Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] imi Livingston - Plant Flow Diagram (corrected)
 

mailto:Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov
mailto:APC.Permitting@tn.gov
mailto:Tracy.Kefauver@tn.gov
https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/permit-air-home.html
http://tn.gov/environment/article/contact-tdec-customer-service-form
https://stateoftennessee.formstack.com/forms/internal_cs
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*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Tracy,
 
Please see attached. Livingston has no split silos, just the three single silos.
 
Sincerely,
 
Art Fisher, PG - Environmental Manager - imi
5209 Linbar Dr, Nashville, TN 37211
art.fisher@irvmat.com (615) 574-3114

mailto:art.fisher@irvmat.com
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